



Dr. Pongsatorn Sanguanchua (Dr. Jib)

Speciality: Plastic Surgery (Cosmetic Surgery)

Language: Thai, English

Dr. Pongsatorn is an adept, experienced plastic surgeon with interests in both cosmetic and reconstructive surgery. He is not only fully certified by the Thai Board of General Surgery and the Thai Board of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, but also a highly recognized member of Thai Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons, Thai Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons as well as other medical societies.

Dr. Pongsatorn has successfully performed more than 6,000 cosmetic and reconstructive cases. The results of the micro surgeries that he has conducted are also widely admired. He is committed to helping people to improve their quality of life through plastic and reconstructive surgery. All his patients experience self-confidence increased after the surgery.

His special interest includes:

- ✓ Facial rejuvenation– Blepharoplasty, Face lift, Thread lifting
- ✓ Aesthetic Breast surgery– Breast augmentation (round and tear drop implant), Breast augmentation and lifting
- ✓ Advanced liposuction – VASER liposuction, High Definition VASER liposuction
- ✓ Body Contouring surgery – Arm lifting, Abdominoplasty, Thigh lifting

Education Background

1988–1993	Doctor in Medicine with first class honors Faculty of Medicine, Songklha University, Thailand
1993–1998	General Surgery Training, Faculty of Medicine, Prince of Songklha University
1998–2000	Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Training Department of Surgery, Siriraj Hospital, Mahidol University, Thailand

Professional Experience

2000–2009	Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon, Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Faculty of Medicine, Prince of Songklha University, Thailand
2000–2009	Consultant, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon, Bangkok Hospital Hatyai, Songkhla, Thailand
2000–2009	Consultant, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon, Rajyindee Hospital, Songkhla, Thailand
2009–present	Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon, Bangkok Hospital Phuket, Thailand
2011–2014	Deputy Director, Bangkok-Phuket Plastic Surgery Institute , Phuket, Thailand
2015 – present	Deputy Director, Phuket Plastic Surgery Institute, Phuket , Thailand

Certification and License

1993	Medical Licensure, Medical council of Thailand, No.# 19847
2000	Board certificate, Thai Board of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

Memberships and Committee in Professional Societies

- 1994 A member of The Medical Council of Thailand
- 2002 A member of The Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons, Thailand
- 2002 A member of The Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons of Thailand
- 2013 A member of International Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery (ISAPS)

Scientific Activities

- 2007 International Master Course on Aging Skin (IMCAS) Asia, Bangkok, Thailand
- 2010 Annual Meeting of the Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Thailand combined with Thailand-Singapore-Taiwan (TST) Meeting, Phuket, Thailand
- 2013 MENTOR CPG™ LIVE SURGERY WORKSHOP: Bangkok Hospital, Phuket, Thailand
- 2014 MENTOR Centre of Excellence in Seoul Organized by Mentor ASEAN & Korea
- 2014 The Science of Breast Implants – Leiden Facility , Leiden, Netherlands
- 2014 Science of Breast Implants – Leiden Facility , Leiden, Netherlands
- 2014 Mentor Center of Excellence (COE) Workshop 2014, Bangkok Hospital, Phuket, Thailand
- 2014 Achieving Excellency in Aesthetic Surgery” 14th International Congress of the Oriental Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery, Pattaya, Thailand
- 2015 ASEAN Mentor® CPG™ Surgical Excellence Workshop , Bangkok Hospital, Phuket, Thailand
- 2015 VASERlipo Hand-on Training with Prof. Dr.Cemal ŞENYUVA, Bausch Lomb International training center, and Liv Hospital, Istanbul, Turkey
- 2015 Spring thread&Thermi RF workshop , Phuket Plastic Surgery Institute, Phuket, Thailand